South East Coast Ambulance Service m

NHS Foundation Trust

40/42 Friars Walk
Lewes

East Sussex

BN7 2XW

foi@secamb.nhs.uk

7" September 2016
Email:

Dear

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/16/08/25.

You requested the following information:

1) Does your organisation already offer charging facilities (Electric Vehicle Charging Points
EVCP) for electric vehicles and if so, how many charge points?

Yes, 10 charge points.

2) If there is currently no charging provision, what plans do you have to install EVCP and
when?

Not applicable
3) Will the charge points be for fleet usage or public charging?
Fleet usage

4) Within your organisation, which department is responsible for the selection and
installation of EVCP?

Finance
| hope you find this information helpful.

If, for whatever reason you are unhappy with our response, you are entitled to pursue any
dissatisfaction through South East Coast Ambulance NHS Foundation Trust’'s (SECAmb) Internal
Review Procedure at:

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
40-42 Friars Walk

Lewes

East Sussex

Interim Chair: Sir Peter Dixon Interim Chief Executive: Geraint Davies Your service, :
UOW eall



mailto:foi@secamb.nhs.uk

BN7 2XW
Email: complaints@secamb.nhs.uk

Should you remain unhappy with the outcome of any such internal review, you may request a
decision from the Information Commissioner at:

The Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

If I can be of further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact me, quoting the above
reference number.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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